
 
$10 million 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. What is the money that has been set aside going to cover?   
a. The State’s primary goal for this money is to fund one-time construction and 

upgrade costs of fiber optic connections between a district hub and school 
buildings, bus barns, classrooms, administration buildings, etc. The $10 million 
funds will cover the district’s non-discounted share of the construction cost of a 
fiber WAN.  For instance; if the district receives 80% of the cost from E-rate, the 
state funds will cover the remaining 20%. 
 

2. What are the other goals for this money besides districts converting from multiple LANs 
to one (1) WAN/MAN?  (I.e., any reason for other districts to apply?) 

a. Funding priorities are will be based on demonstrated need as follows: 
i. Fund construction of a new leased fiber WAN/MAN (local loop) 

ii. Fund the upgrade of an existing leased fiber WAN/MAN (local loop) 
iii. Fund connectivity (monthly recurring) charges for districts with an 

existing fiber WAN/MAN (local loop) 
iv. Other non-E-rate eligible services 

3. Am I reading correctly, that this only pertains to WANS/MANs and connectivity between 
campuses or outbuildings?  

a. Yes.  See Question 2. 
 

4. Will the funds cover the costs for setting up the network that are not eligible for E-rate? 
a. Yes.  See Question 2. 

 
5. Does this apply to Arkansas school districts that have already bid out WAN/MAN 

connections on a 2014 470 or does the state require them to file another 470?  
a. A new Form 470 is not required if a school district has submitted a Form 470 and 

gone through the E-rate competitive bidding process for 2014/2015.  

6. Our district filed a 470 last year, did an RFP and awarded to UNITE to build and lease a 
new WAN/MAN for us.   1gig to each district location - would we still qualify for any 
state funding??? 

a. Possibly.  See Question 2. 
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7. All of our buildings were connected by fiber last year and the district owns the fiber.  
Will this funding apply to us? 

a. Possibly.  See Question 2. 
 

8. If the entire district is in one building with one router (demarcation point), this would 
not apply?   

a. No.  See Question 2. 
 

9. How about schools that bid it out in 2013 and currently have the service?  
a. Yes.  See Question 2.   

 
10. Is this one-time funding of the loop/WAN/MAN connectivity (i.e.: building the link, but 

not funding the yearly expense of use)?   
a. This one-time construction or upgrade funding.  See Question 2.   

 
11. Can this funding cover the ongoing monthly cost? 

a. Possible.  See Question 2. 
 

12. Would this be funding that would pay for the upgrading of connections between 
buildings that are already in place (upgrade switches, fiber links, modulation 
equipment)? 

a. Yes. See Question 2. 
 

13. Would this be funding that would allow for the District to contract to have the build-out 
of fiber to our buildings on the other side of town?   

a. Yes, if the build out is leased.  See Question 2. 
 

14. Does a district WAN/MAN set up last year, do we need to file a 470 for this? 
a. No. 

 
15. I am not real sure what I need to apply for this funding.  Can you please explain this a 

little more to me?  
a. If you still have questions after reviewing the Q&A document, please inquire. 

 
16. It says to include the building connectivity language, but I'm not exactly sure what to 

put.  Is it the minimum bandwidth targets for the 2014-2015 and 2017-2018 school 
year?   

a. Sample language for the Form 470 Item 13: 
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i. (Insert your district name) is requesting fiber build-out, upgrade and/or 
connectivity for (insert number of students/staff x 100 Kbps= total 
bandwidth) total bandwidth.  

ii. To assist bidders in determining pricing, an online map is available 
through the Arkansas Geographic Information Service with all locations, 
including topographical overlays and measurement tools. This map 
depicts public school facilities that serve as a District Hub for other 
schools or facilities in the district.  The District Hub is the location that 
connects a district Metropolitan Area Network (WAN/MAN) to the 
Internet. The map is available at the following web 
link: agio.maps.arcgis.com 

b. Refer to attached example Form 470. 
 

17. Do we need to come up with an RFP as well?   
a. An RFP, while recommended is not required unless it is a district requirement. 

 
18. And then we go through the whole competitive bidding process? 

a. Yes, all FCC E-rate competitive bidding rules must be followed.  Local and state 
bidding requirements also apply.   
 

19. Districts must enter the E-Rate process to become involved.  If E-Rate bids tend to be 
higher than non E-Rate bids, is this the best way to maximize dollars? 

a. Per FCC rules the service provider must comply with the Lowest Common Price 
Order (Refer to FCC 47 CFR § 54.500(f) and 47 CFR § 54.511(b)) thus E-rate bids 
should be lower than non-E-rate bids.  If this not the case, please contact Beck 
Raines. 
 

20. If some districts can convert from LANs to WAN/MAN at 1GB speed through copper at a 
cheaper rate, possibly immediately, should this be considered?   

a. Copper-based local loop connections do not qualify for this funding.  Fiber optic 
connectivity connections have been prioritized due to scalability and longevity. 
 

21. If a district using the DIS contracted services have to file a Form 470? 
a. No. The district does not have to file a Form 470 if the fiber connectivity is 

provided under an existing DIS State contract.  Contact Becky Raines to ensure 
that this in included in the DIS E-rate application. 
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22. Does a district need to create a new Form 470 for a WAN/MAN between buildings under 
Priority II by February 26th. 

a. If a district has not yet filed an E-rate application for the construction and 
upgrade of a leased fiber optic WAN/MAN, then a new Form 470 is required. 
 

23. Does a district have to file a Form 470, get bids and file a Form 471 for the bids they 
accept even if they are not going to fill out the Form 486 for the money if they get it? 

a. Districts must follow the E-rate process in its entirety, including filing Form 486, 
to obtain these funds.   
 

24. Is it better to work on getting a piece of fiber to each school for the Internet and then let 
them choose the bandwidth they need and purchase accordingly? 

a. Yes. 
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